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z&chn%o Carter - DNR, Jocelyn <jocelyn.carter@state.co.us>

St. Barbara Sand and Gravel Mine M-2004-013 Technical Revision TR-3 Adequacy
Review
Mike Golliher <MGolliher@petelien.com> Wed, Jun 12, 2024 at 11:44 AM

To: "Carter - DNR, Jocelyn" <jocelyn.carter@state.co.us>
Cc: Amy Eschberger - DNR <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>, Dakota DeBoer <ddeboer@petelien.com>

Jocelyn,

Please consider our request for additional time to address items brought up during the adequacy review.

A copy of which is attached.

Thank you, Mike

Michael Golliher
Technical Director of Mine Planning

Pete Lien & Sons Inc.

Office: (605) 939-2719
Mobile: (605) 209-2619

mgolliher@petelien.com

From: Carter - DNR, Jocelyn <jocelyn.carter@state.co.us>

Sent: Friday, May 31, 2024 3:37 PM

To: Mike Golliher <MGolliher@petelien.com>

Cc: Amy Eschberger - DNR <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>; Dakota DeBoer <ddeboer@petelien.com>
Subject: [ExternalSender] Re: St. Barbara Sand and Gravel Mine M-2004-013 Technical Revision TR-3 Adequacy
Review

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Pete Lien & Sons, Inc system. Do not respond, click links or open
attachments unless you can verify the sender email address and know the content is safe.
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L
& PE I E MaiLine Appbress: P.O. Box 440 Rarip City, SD 57709-0440 PH. 605-342-7224

PHysicaL Appbress: 3401 UniversaL Dr. Rarip City, SD 57702 Fx. 605-342-6979

IEN

June 12, 2024

Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
Room 215

1001 E 62" Avenue

Denver, Colorado 80216

Re: Pete Lien & Sons, Inc.; Mining Permit No. M-2004-013; St. Barbara Sand and Gravel Mine;
Technical Revision - Decision Date Extension Request

Permittee respectfully asks for an extension of 30 days to adequately respond to the comments
and revisions outlined in the M-2004-013, TR3 Adequacy Review No. 1 letter dated May 31, 2024.

If accepted, this would move the decision date from 06/19/2024 to 07/19/2024.
Please let me know if this is acceptable.

If there are any questions regarding this submittal or if additional information is required, please
contact me at (605) 939-2719 or by email at mgolliher@petelien.com.

Respectfully,
Michael Golliher

Technical Director of Mine Planning
Pete Lien & Sons, Inc.

(scanned, emailed 06/12/2024 to jocelyn.carter@state.co.us)
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